
Cameron Island Club.

1906

Records indicate that the Cameron Island Club was first entered on July 30th this year by Mr. K.
P. Ketchum and party from Freeport New York, Miss Haldron from New York, Mr. & Mrs. R.
Jenkin and Mr. R. Lawrence Jenkin, Miss Marie Jenkin from Toronto, Mr. James F. Weston
origin unknown, Mr. Dan Smith from Forwood Ohio, Mr. Craig Adair from Cincinnati Ohio, Mr.
Charles R. Jeffery Jr. from Wilmington Del. and Mr. James Bayne from Dunchurch Ontario (the
Cook?).

A canoe trip was made on August 10th and the story entered into the log book. Two young men,
Albert Bowen & Wm. Curtis Clarke, were noted in the log book to have arrived on August 12th to
go down river and on to Georgian Bay.

First noted in Camp on August 17th was
Mr.  J. Gowie & his wife Mrs. Mary R.
Watson from Sandwich, and the group
they called “The Party” consisting of
Madge Micklebourgh of St. Thomas, Mr.
Herman Sanderson and wife Kathleen
from Windsor, Ida G. Graham, Belle
Callum and John G. Read from
Sandwich, E. C. Kenning and his wife
Eleanor from Windsor, George Gow
from Toronto, Chas W. Stubbs from
Detroit Mi. and N. J. Bruce from
Kincardine Ontario. There were two
guests noted in the log book who arrived
in Camp on August 19th for the day. They
were Mr. & Mrs. Joseph T. McAmmond
from an unknown origin. On August 20th

1906, Mrs. Bennett, Mrs. Kennedy and Mr. & Mrs. Truax all from Ahmic Arbour came to
Cameron Island.

Camp closed on August 31st, 1906. A new dock, a boathouse for winter storage of the boat
named CIC had been built and timber was cut for the building of an ice house hopefully in time for
the next winter.



From 1906 Cameron Island Camp log book.
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